STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
QCtober 8, 1382

BRUCE KING PO, CRAWER CD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NTW MEXICO £5210
LARRY KEHOE (508} 7481253

SECRETARY

Conoco, Incorporated
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Federal 34
#2-H-34-20-26
Springs Upper Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Division Form C-104 on the above captioned
well for the Spring Upper Penn P00l. In order that we can
approve this C-104 you must apply for an ammend on your NSL QOrder
1184 to be ammended to include the Upper Penn.

Further in your letter dated September 15, 1982 you requested
that the well not be shut in for the required Multi Point is
hereby approved until further notice, however, if for any reason
the well is shut in, the required tests are to be conducted and
the results reported to the Division.

Yours very truly,

5ty - lorit

Leslie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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